Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 21 October 2013 15:44

To: Gentet, Matthias

Subject: 71Hampstead High Street London NwW3 1QP- (2013/6638/T)
Attachments: objection 18.9.pdf

Importan ce: High

Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FAQ Matthias Gentet

71 Hampstead High Street London NW3 10P

013/6638/

Irefer to the above planning application. Tunderstand that this tree has a TPO on it. It appears that the only
reason that the applicant wants to pollard reduce this tree 1sto allow himn to erect a large extractor flue up
the rear face of the building (see the tree application submitted). The extracter does not have planning
permission and in fact planning permission which was once on LB of Camden’s web site has now been
removed (Mo, 2013/4690/P). Thave cbjected to this work previously and the extractor (see attached) which
wrill affect neighbours and will be a general eyesore in the area

Trees are an essential part of Hampstead which is especially relevant to the centre of Harnpstead
Village. Tress should be preserved not butchered at the wiill of an applicant. Itrust that you will fully take
this into account

I look ferward to hearing from you,



